

RIPE BoF and Task Force

Andy Davidson
RIPE61, Rome, Italy

[<andy@nosignal.org>](mailto:andy@nosignal.org)
19th November 2010



**IPv6
Access**

Open

Useful

Conversational

Informal

Tutorial

BoF

Survey

**What
must not
change?**

**What
would
you like
new?**

1.
Survey
(soon)

2.
Feedback
(January)

3.
??????????

**1.
Survey
(soon)**

**2.
Feedback
(January)**

**3.
??????????**



This should be fun :-)

Any Questions?

Andy Davidson

[<andy@nosignal.org>](mailto:andy@nosignal.org)